
 

 

State of Wisconsin 

DEPARTMENT OF REGULATION AND LICENSING 

CORRESPONDENCE / MEMORANDUM  

 

 
 

 

DATE: June 30, 2010 

 

TO:  Bruce Hoesly, Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau 

  1 East Main Street, Suite 200 

 

  State Budget Director, 101 E. Wilson Street, 10th Floor 

 

FROM: Pamela Haack, Paralegal 

  Department of Regulation and Licensing 

  Division of Board Services 

 

SUBJECT: Notice of Submittal of Proposed Rules to Wisconsin Legislative Council 

Rules Clearinghouse 

for Publication in the Wisconsin Administrative Register 

 

Agency:  Department of Regulation and Licensing 

 

On June 30, 2010, the Department of Regulation and Licensing submitted a proposed rule to the 

Legislative Council Rules Clearinghouse. 

 

Analysis 

 

Statutory Authority:  Sections 15.08 (5) (b), 51.30, 146.82, 227.11 (2) and 440.04, Stats. 

 

The proposed rule-making order relates to the impaired professionals procedure, Ch. RL 7. 

 

Agency Procedure for Promulgation 

 

A public hearing is required and will be held on August 6, 2010. 

 

Contact Person 

 

Pamela Haack, Paralegal, Office of Legal Counsel (608) 266-0495 

Pamela.haack@wisconsin.gov. 
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